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Good Afternoon 

Thanks for getting back to me unfortunately I have only just picked up your email as
I've been travelling. I've just arrived at Caistor so will speak to .

Kind regards,
Rebeka
 

PC 1299 Rebeka Casey
Licensing Officer

ALCOHOL LICENSING TEAM
 

07973 845578

rebeka.casey@lincs.police.uk
Lincolnshire Police Headquarters, Deepdale Lane, Nettleham LN2 2LT
www.lincs.police.uk

 
@LincsPolice Lincolnshire Police @LincsPolice nextdoor.co.uk

 
WORKING TOGETHER TO MAKE LINCOLNSHIRE THE SAFEST PLACE TO LIVE, WORK AND VISIT

 

From: Arumugam Kalamohan 
Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2025 11:51:53 AM
To: Casey, Rebeka (1299) <rebeka.casey@lincs.police.uk>; 

Subject: Re: *PLEASE REPLY* RE: Today's, 2 Horsemarket, Caistor - Licensing visit
 



Good Morning,

Following our conversation, please meet staff name Kavi at site.

Let me know your time of visit, to inform him.

Thanks
Kind Regards

Kalamohan

 

From: Casey, Rebeka (1299) <rebeka.casey@lincs.police.uk>
Sent: 10 July 2025 09:17
To: Arumugam Kalamohan ; RAJITHMANIAM@ . .

>
Subject: *PLEASE REPLY* RE: Today's, 2 Horsemarket, Caistor - Licensing visit
 
Good Morning,
 
Rajith – I have tried to call you but getting voicemail.
 
Can one of you confirm that there will be someone at the premises today who can operate
CCTV please?
 
Kind regards,
Rebeka
 

PC 1299 Rebeka Casey
Licensing Officer

ALCOHOL LICENSING TEAM
 

07973 845578

rebeka.casey@lincs.police.uk
Lincolnshire Police Headquarters, Deepdale Lane, Nettleham LN2 2LT

www.lincs.police.uk

 
@LincsPolice Lincolnshire Police @LincsPolice nextdoor.co.uk

 
WORKING TOGETHER TO MAKE LINCOLNSHIRE THE SAFEST PLACE TO LIVE, WORK AND VISIT

 



 
From: Casey, Rebeka (1299) 
Sent: 07 July 2025 13:20
To: Arumugam Kalamohan ; RAJITHMANIAM
Subject: RE: Today's, 2 Horsemarket, Caistor - Licensing visit

 
Good Afternoon,
 
I am now in receipt of the CCTV that I requested from 17/06/25 but unfortunately do not
seem to have all cameras. Cameras 1-7 are working but camera 8 is blanked out. I do not
appear to have any footage from the rear section of the shop.
 
I would like to arrange to review the footage with you on site.
 
Rajith - Can you advise if you are on the premises tomorrow afternoon or Thursday at all
please?
 
Kind regards,
Rebeka
 

PC 1299 Rebeka Casey
Licensing Officer

ALCOHOL LICENSING TEAM
 

07973 845578

rebeka.casey@lincs.police.uk
Lincolnshire Police Headquarters, Deepdale Lane, Nettleham LN2 2LT

www.lincs.police.uk

 
@LincsPolice Lincolnshire Police @LincsPolice nextdoor.co.uk

 
WORKING TOGETHER TO MAKE LINCOLNSHIRE THE SAFEST PLACE TO LIVE, WORK AND VISIT

 



Caution: This email originated from outside of the Force. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

 
From: Arumugam Kalamohan k> 
Sent: 26 June 2025 13:08
To: Casey, Rebeka (1299) <rebeka.casey@lincs.police.uk>
Cc: RAJITHMANIAM
Subject: Re: Today's, 2 Horsemarket, Caistor - Licensing visit

 

Good Afternoon,
 
We haven't heard back from you.
 
Footage with the details you requested is recorded in pen drive and ready for collection.
 
Kindly get back.
 
Thanks
Kind Regards

Kalamohan

 

From: Arumugam Kalamohan < >
Sent: 18 June 2025 14:11
To: Casey, Rebeka (1299) <rebeka.casey@lincs.police.uk>
Cc: RAJITHMANIAM  <RAJITHMANIAM >
Subject: Re: Today's, 2 Horsemarket, Caistor - Licensing visit

 
Good Afternoon,
 
Since you requested all footages of cameras it is difficult to download and email as the file
size is large.
 
I have ordered USB drive once received will save the footage and notify you for collection.
 
However, if you require footage earlier, please send USB to store I will record it for you to
collect it in 2 to 3 hrs time.



 
Let us know.
 
Thanks
Kind Regards

Kalamohan

 

From: Casey, Rebeka (1299) <rebeka.casey@lincs.police.uk>
Sent: 17 June 2025 14:30
To: >
Subject: FW: Today's, 2 Horsemarket, Caistor - Licensing visit

 
Good Afternoon,
 

Further to our conversation earlier today please can you provide me with CCTV from the
premises between 10:00 and 11:15 today (17/06/25). At this stage I would like footage from
all camera angles.
 

In relation to the illegal worker I encountered - I will be in touch in due course.
 

Kind regards,
Rebeka
 

PC 1299 Rebeka Casey
Licensing Officer

ALCOHOL LICENSING TEAM
 

07973 845578

rebeka.casey@lincs.police.uk
Lincolnshire Police Headquarters, Deepdale Lane, Nettleham LN2 2LT

www.lincs.police.uk

 

@LincsPolice Lincolnshire Police @LincsPolice nextdoor.co.uk

 
WORKING TOGETHER TO MAKE LINCOLNSHIRE THE SAFEST PLACE TO LIVE, WORK AND VISIT

 



 

From: Casey, Rebeka 
Sent: 01 October 2024 15:52
To: 
Cc: Tracy Gavins <tracy.gavins@west-lindsey.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Today's, 2 Horsemarket, Caistor - Licensing visit
 
Apologies – this time with Tracy copied in.
 

Kind regards,
Rebeka
 

PC 1299 Rebeka Casey
Licensing Officer

ALCOHOL LICENSING TEAM
 

07973 845578

rebeka.casey@lincs.police.uk
Lincolnshire Police Headquarters, Deepdale Lane, Nettleham LN2 2LT

www.lincs.police.uk

 

@LincsPolice Lincolnshire Police @LincsPolice nextdoor.co.uk

 
WORKING TOGETHER TO MAKE LINCOLNSHIRE THE SAFEST PLACE TO LIVE, WORK AND VISIT

 
 

From: Casey, Rebeka 
Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 3:39 PM
To: mohanretai
Subject: Today's, 2 Horsemarket, Caistor - Licensing visit
 
Good Afternoon Mr Kalamohan,
 

This is an email to follow on from my visit with colleagues last Friday (27th September 24). As you
know we attended to carry out a routine compliance check and whilst there we encountered a
staff member who did not have the permission to work in the UK.
 
Despite there being a comprehensive licensing folder on site, unfortunately, most of the
documentation/training was blank with staff signatures missing from the relevant paperwork.
CCTV did not record for the 28 days as required on the premises licence appearing to only retain
for 23 days.
 
I have copied in Tracy Gavins at West Lindsey Council licensing so that she is aware of our
correspondence as she was with me during the visit on Friday.
 



Please ensure you work to rectify these issues ASAP to uphold the licensing objectives and be
compliant with the premises licence.
 

Kind regards,
Rebeka
 

PC 1299 Rebeka Casey
Licensing Officer

ALCOHOL LICENSING TEAM
 

07973 845578

rebeka.casey@lincs.police.uk
Lincolnshire Police Headquarters, Deepdale Lane, Nettleham LN2 2LT

www.lincs.police.uk

 

@LincsPolice Lincolnshire Police @LincsPolice nextdoor.co.uk

 
WORKING TOGETHER TO MAKE LINCOLNSHIRE THE SAFEST PLACE TO LIVE, WORK AND VISIT
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